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November 16, 1979

Barbara H. Hanselmann, Treasurer

Cryan Association
797 Sanford Avenue
Newark, New Jersey

Re: The New Jersey Campaign Contributions and
Expenditures Reporting Act, Chapter 83, Laws
of 1973 as Amended and Supplemented ("the Act")

Your Letter received July 13, 1979
Opinion #0-01-79

Dear Ms. Hanselmann:

Your letter to the New Jersey Election Law Enforcement
Commission ("the Commission"), received by the Commission
on July 13, 1979, including a request for advisory opinion,
has been forwarded to me for reply.

Based upon the facts set forth in your letter, including
your statement that your association is a social/civic
association, is not political, and that the association
did not raise or make direct expenditures on behalf of
Mr. Cryan in the election, the Commission is of the opinion
that no pre-election and post-election reports are requlred

to be filed by your organization.
Yours very truly, —
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Edward J. Farrell
Legal Counsel
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